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LTC Clerk

From: LTC Clerk

Sent: 18 February 2020 14:50
To: Daniel Vesma

Subject: Bovis

Hi Dan

| have received an email from Fiona Milden advising:

“I would be grateful if you could confirm to Councillors that we are considering the feasibility of future proofing land
for such a connection, albeit we understand that this is not a planning requirement of the current application in

S106 terms.

I would like to reiterate my willingness to meet with Members to discuss this further, as appropriate.”
| will make sure that this is an item on the agenda for planning in March

Angie

Angela Price PSLCC, MICCM, MIWFM
CiLCA (England & Wales)

Town Clerk

Ledbury Town Council

Tel: 01531 632306

Mobile: 07734966929
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"This email is from Ledbury Town Council, registered office: Town Council Offices, Church Street, Ledbury, Herefordshire. HR8 1DH. Information in this email is
confidential and is solely intended for the addressee. Access, copying or re-use of information in it by anyone else is unauthorised. Any views or opinions
presented ar solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ledbury Town Council or any of its affiliates."



LTC Clerk

Subject: FW: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

From: Fiona Milden <Fiona.Milden@bovishomes.co.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2020 13:21

To: LTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: Fiona Lee-McQueen <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Angie
Noted, thank you.

In which case, | would be grateful if you could confirm to Councillors that we are considering the feasibility of future
proofing land for such a connection, albeit we understand that this is not a planning requirement of the current
application in S106 terms.

| would like to reiterate my willingness to meet with Members to discuss this further, as appropriate.

Kind regards
Fiona

Fiona Milden
Strategic Planning Director

Direct: 01242 388760
Mobile: 07768 546894

Vistry Group
Cleeve Hall | Bishops Cleeve | Cheltenham
Gloucestershire | GL52 8GD | 01242 388500

Vistry Group

From: LTC Clerk <clerk@Iledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2020 10:07

To: Fiona Milden <Fiona.Milden@bovishomes.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

NOTE: Email originated outside of Bovis Homes.

Good Morning Fiona

Following your email yesterday, | was sure | had sent a response on behalf of the council in relation to the land
owned by Ledbury Town Council.

It would appear | sent it to Fiona Lee-McQueen rather than yourself, apologies for this.
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Therefore, please see the response from this council in respect of the land owned by the council. To clarify this
response the council have suggested that they would be prepared to consider access via their land on the grounds

that a bridge be provided as per below.
Hope this helps and apologies for not sending it to you in the first instance.
Regards

Angie

From: LTC Clerk

Sent: 04 December 2019 17:58

To: Fiona Lee-McQueen <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Fiona

Sincere apologies for not replying about this sooner, but as usual | have been trying to catch up with Councillors to
confirm their response.

At the recent planning meeting Members discussed the proposed crossing on Council land the result of which was:--

“The committee would be supportive of any route change that promotes pedestrian safety, however we are
concerned that current proposals include SUD’s at what would be the prime location for a hypothetical future bridge
across Leadon Way, which would be of significant benefit to pedestrian safety for those living on the new

developments.”

With regard the planning application itself, unfortunately they delegated this to the Task and Finish Group as |
previously advised and due to another development looming they felt they had to give their time to this as a
priority. | have raised the need for them to provide a response to your application as a priority and hope that this
will be discussed at next weeks meeting.

Sorry | can’t give you any more than this at this stage.
Regards

Angie

From: Angie Price <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 November 2019 13:23

To: 'Fiona Lee-McQueen' <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Fiona

It was agreed at the planning meeting that the task and finish group would look at this. They met last night and as
yet | have not received their comments.

Angie

From: Fiona Lee-McQueen <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>
Sent: 26 November 2019 13:16

To: LedburyTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury
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Hi Angie
| hope you are well.

Is there any update on the next meeting date following the poor weather a couple of weeks ago?

Thanks
Fiona

Fiona Lee-McQueen
Senior Planner

Turley

9 Colmore Row
Birmingham B3 2BJ
T 0121 233 0902

M 07920 863 151

D 01212349144

turley.co.uk

Twitter

Linkedin

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachmenis. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it.
Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any
doubt, please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We will not accept liability for
any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387
Registered Office 1 New York Street, Manchester, M1 4HD. Terms and Conditions

From: LedburyTC Clerk [mailto:clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2019 09:33

To: Fiona Lee-McQueen

Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Fiona

Unfortunately, due to weather conditions here last night’s meeting was postponed. | will advise you once | know of
the new date.

Regards

Angie

From: Fiona Lee-McQueen <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>
Sent: 14 November 2019 09:11

To: LedburyTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Angie
Thank you for confirming receipt of the note.

Can you confirm that you will be discussing both the Planning Application and matters relating to the proposed
crossing of Town Council land?

Please let me know if you need any further information ahead of tonight's meeting.
3
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Many thanks
Fiona

Fiona Lee-NMcQueen
Senior Planner

Turley

9 Colmore Row
Birmingham B3 2BJ
T 0121 233 0902

M 07920 863 151

D 0121234 9144

turley.co.uk

Twitter

Linkedin

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it.
Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any
doubt, please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We will not accept liability for
any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387
Registered Office 1 New York Street, Manchester, M1 4HD. Terms and Conditions

From: LedburyTC Clerk [mailto:clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 November 2019 17:15

To: Fiona Lee-McQueen

Subject: RE: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Fiona
Thank you for your email.
Angie

From: Fiona Lee-McQueen <fiona.lee-mcqueen@turley.co.uk>

Sent: 13 November 2019 16:50

To: LedburyTC Clerk <clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: Fiona Milden <Fiona.Milden@bovishomes.co.uk>; Tom Armfield <tom.armfield@turley.co.uk>; lan Deverell
<ian.deverell@turley.co.uk>

Subject: Land South of Leadon Way, Ledbury

Hi Angie

Ahead of the Town Council meeting on 14 November 2019 we would like to take this opportunity to reiterate the
benefits of the proposals at Land south of Leadon Way, Ledbury (App Ref: P192482/0). Please find attach a note
prepared by Turley on behalf of Bovis.

Could you please confirm receipt of this note.
Please let me know if you require any further information.

Many thanks
Fiona

q3s



Fiona Lee-McQueen
Senior Planner

Turley

9 Colmore Row
Birmingham B3 2BJ
T 0121 233 0902

M 07920 863 151

D 0121234 9144

turley.co.uk
Twitter

Linkedin

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it.
Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any
doubt, please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We will not accept liability for
any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387
Registered Office 1 New York Street, Manchester, M1 4HD. Terms and Conditions

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters,
click here to report it.

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments you must not copy, distribute, disclose or use them for any purpose. If you have received this email in
error, please notify postmaster@vistrygroup.co.uk and delete all copies from your system. Email communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses. Vistry Group accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by viruses. Opinions, conclusions and other information within this email unrelated to
the business of Vistry Group are the responsibility of the individual sender. Vistry Group PLC is registered in England
and Wales with registered number 306718. The registered office is 11 Tower View, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent,
ME19 4UY. You can.view a copy of our privacy policy: https://www.vistrygroup.co.uk/site-services/privacy/ .

Total Control Panel Login

To: clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk Remove this sender from my allow list

From: fiona.milden@bovishomes.co.uk

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.
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